

From: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>

To: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, "Clark, Jeffrey B" <jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov>, Amanda France <Amanda.France@cei.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CEI's online forum with Secretary Bernhardt

Date: Thu, 19 Nov 2020 15:51:04 +0000

Thanks, Leila. Amanda and I will send an agenda. You might send questions or topics David would like to talk about. I'll send your form later today. Yours, Myron.

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor
Washington, DC 20005, USA
Tel direct: (202) 331-2256
Tel mobile: (202) 320-6685
E-mail: Myron.Ebell@cei.org
Stop continental drift!

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>; Clark, Jeffrey B <jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov>; Amanda France <Amanda.France@cei.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CEI's online forum with Secretary Bernhardt

Got it, thank you! We'll hold an hour on is schedule. If I could get an agenda that would be really helpful. Thank you!

Leila Getto
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Myron Ebell <Myron.Ebell@cei.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>; Clark, Jeffrey B <jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov>; Amanda France <Amanda.France@cei.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CEI's online forum with Secretary Bernhardt

Yes, if he can. If not, Amanda can discuss how we can fill in the hour.

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
Mobile: (202) 320-6685

#1364418.1

Stop Continental Drift!

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Myron Ebell; Clark, Jeffrey B; Amanda France
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] CEI's online forum with Secretary Bernhardt

And sorry to circle back on the time of his participation – are you really wanting him to participate for a full hour?

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Direct: 202-208-5359; Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

From: Myron Ebell Myron.Ebell@cei.org
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Getto, Leila S leila_getto@ios.doi.gov ; Clark, Jeffrey B jeffrey_clark@ios.doi.gov ; Amanda France Amanda.France@cei.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CEI's online forum with Secretary Bernhardt

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Dear Leila and Jeff, I'd like to introduce you to my colleague Amanda France, who arranges and runs CEI's events. Amanda can work with you on all the details regarding our online discussion with the Secretary from 12 noon to 1 PM on Tuesday, 8th January.

Dear Amanda, I'd like to introduce you to Leila Getto and Jeff Clark, Secretary Bernhardt's scheduler and speechwriter respectively.

#1364418.2

Yours, Myron.

Myron Ebell

Director, Center for Energy and Environment

Competitive Enterprise Institute

Mobile: (202) 320-6685

Stop Continental Drift!

#1364418.3